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Charles S. Freed, P.E. 

The Colinas Group, Inc. / Lazy S Utility Company 

2031 East Edgewood Drive, Suite 5 

Lakeland, Florida 33803-3601 


Re: Lazy S Utility Company - Docket No. 041371-WU 

Dear Mr. Freed, 

In order to further analyze your case, we are requesting the following documents for the Lazy 
S Utility: 

1- Copies of monthly invoices ofwater purchased from January 1, 2004 to December 31, 
2004 (test year). The PSC's auditor has reported $43,256 for this account during the test 
year period. 

2- Copies of all contractual services invoices. The PSC's auditor has reported $4,465.87 for 
this account. 

3- A list of tests along with costs paid to outside laboratories for testing the water during the 
test year period. The PSC's auditor has reported $525 for this account. 

l,; P __ 

COM 4- Copies of all invoices for any repairs made from January 1, 2004 to December 31, 
2004CTR 

ECR 5- Provide us a list of your duties that would be perfOlmed under your requested management 
fee.Gel 

ope Please mail the copies of the above documents by March 15, 2005 to: 
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Mahnaz Massoudi 
RCA Florida Public Service Commission . 
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Should you have any further questions, please call me at (850) 413 - 6946. 

Si.ll t~~itL~~~ 
Mahnaz Massoudi 
Engineer IV 

cc: 	 Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Office of General Counsel (Gervasi) 
Division of Economic Regulations (Rendell, Willis, Biggins) 




